
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 6/23/2014 10:49:31 AM 
To: ncl@cpuc.ca.gov (ncl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Chevron Richmond CHP Resolution — changes to Revl 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

ncl@CDuc.ca.aov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com 

ncl@cpuc.ca.gov 
maiihdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ncl@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# " " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprdl.2 . eomp . pge . corn {itmai lppaprdU . cortip . pge . com. 
[10.244.8.30]) " 

by maildmz04.pge.corn. (Sentrion MIA 4.3.1/Sentrion MIA 4.3.1) with 
ESMIP id s5NHnPJF010 8 8 6 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 ci )HE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 verify=NO); 
Mon, 23 Jun 2014 10:49: »00 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha25 . • simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
1=14 0 354 57 65; b h=6 YO 21 + k c 71 i oH 2 EP11JymXt d 9 6 a2 xUEY 7 s=; 

—F r T • m o : C C : S ub ) e c t: D a i 1 " t e n4" ^ * — • * * I ME V e r s 1 o n; 
• iFMMRIpu1G4 TuwD 1 I i nsO • i iyL9XZMC8/k5 9QMX 

, • /chMOn2 9ZpG4sFE ay) I 1 I VZb. II ;AhNulhK5I110uRl 
• 0 Qr)5hOQua7WDSKi...., .....^pkRg., 30 >J= 

Received: Llterd (itmai lppaprdl.2 . comp .pge . com [ 127 .0.0.11) 
by itn i I 'aprdl2.coinp.pge.com, (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 

s 5 N H n 4 k B 0 0 5 9 2 4 ; 
13 Jun 2014 10:49:25 0700 

Received: rnail04 . comp .pge . corn (dlpsmtpappO 4 . utility. pge . com 
[10.244.8 " 

by itmai lppaprdl2.comp.pge.com, with ESMIP id ImkkgnkdSn 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 
Mon, 23 Jun 2014 10:49:25 0700 

SB GT&S 0444350 

mailto:ncl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ncl@cpuc.ca.gov


Received: from EXCHHUBFF02 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 02 .uti] ity.pge . corn 
[10.210.3.4]) " " 

by :ma:i 10 4 . comp . pge . com. (Sent.rion MTA 4.3.1 /Sentrion MIA 4.3.1) with. 
ESMIP id s5NHnOEv024865 

(verso n=IL S v 1 / S S L v 3 c i p h e r = AE S12 8 S H A b i t s=128 v e r i f y=F AIL) ; 
" 2 014 10: i'" '"'1 07 0 0 

I ' • MI ' 3SF313.Uti ! i pge.cc i 1 | 1 1: I 1 fb: i 6Odd]) by 
. pge . corn ::f42 £ mapi id 

14.03.01, 23 Jun 2014 10:49:; 
From.: "Jacobson, Erik B (R 
To: 
CC: 

"Franz, Damon A. (darno 
" nc.10 cpuc . ca . gov" <n c 1 

• t: Chevron Rich 
Topic: Chevroi 
Index: Ac+PCmc 

e .1.) " < E B J10 p g e . c om> 
z0cptic . ca . gov) " tdarnon . f ranz0cpuc . ca . govt 

x ca.govt, "ahl0cpuc.ca.gov" <ahl@cpuc.ca.govt 
CHP Re so lut ion changes to Revl. 
rnond CHP Resolution changes to Revl 
z NU z TUqu 61 QVcjE k i qg== 

Mon, 23 Jun 2( 
e ID: 

14 17:49:23 +C 

• D3F65C 
Accept Langu 
Content. Lang 
X MS Has Att 
X mNEF Cc 
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(B4 5E4 98 42DBC612OE2C415D0EXCHMBSF313 . Ut.i 111.y . pge . comt 
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[ 10 . 21 ( 
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ter Loop: Forwarded 

SB GT&S 0444351 


